NEWYORK | Adirondack

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY. Park Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Agency Members and Designees
FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director

DATE: February 3, 2016

RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

1. Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for December 2015

2. Deputy Director of Requlatory Programs Report (R. Weber)

3. Project: (Virginia Yamrick) Angela Gannucci, Joan Clark and
P2006-228R2T Daniel Mittachione

Town of Wells:Hamilton County
Low Intensity Use

JURISDICTIONAL PREDICATES: 9 NYCRR 577.4(a) and 577.5(c)(1) of the Agency’s
Rules and Regulations

PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK:

1. Expiration date of permit: January 9, 2016 (clock extension granted by applicant)
2. Public Comment Period Expires: n/a

3. 60-day Clock: n/a

4. 90-day Clock: n/a

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: Permit 2006-0228 was issued to Angela Gannucci
on January 10, 2008, and was recorded January 17, 2008 in the Hamilton County Clerk’s
Office. Permit 2006-226RT was issued to Angela Gannucci, Joan Clark, and Daniel
Mittachione on December 20, 2011, and was recorded in the Hamilton County Clerk’s
Office on January 9, 2012. A letter from Angela Gannucci was received November 3, 2015
seeking to renew the permit for an additional four year term.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve with Conditions

EPS: Virginia Yamrick
LEGAL: Mitchell Goroski
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4. Old Business

5. New Business

TM:REW:CCP:mlr

Reqgulatory Committee Members
S. Craig (Committee Chairperson)
R. Booth

D. Wilt

D. Scozzafava (DOS)

K. Feldman




